

From: Allen, Lauren (Capito)
Sent: Mon, 24 Mar 2025 13:47:35 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Sydney!

Hope you're loving the new gig! Happy to find a time. Can we do 3 pm today?

Thanks,
Lauren

Lauren Allen

Office of U.S. Senator Shelley Moore Capito
170 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington D.C. 20510

P: (b)(6) F: 202-224-7665

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 7:15 AM
To: Allen, Lauren (Capito) <Lauren_Allen@capito.senate.gov>
Subject: Call with Secretary Duffy

Hi Lauren - hope you're doing well!

Secretary Duffy is hoping to speak with Sen. Capito about the upcoming EPW hearing. He is free this afternoon between 3-3:45 or after 4:30. he could also speak tomorrow morning at 9.

Thanks for your help with this!!
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling and Operations
US Department of Transportation